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Date:  September 17, 2019

To: Judge Hill and Commissioners

From: Clarence Daugherty, P.E., Director of Engineering

Subject: Amendment No 3, Jacobs Engineering (Agreement 2015-188)
Additional Travel Demand Model Runs

The County currently has a contract with Jacobs Engineering that includes on-call work 
such as additional travel demand model runs. We have exhausted the prior authorization 
for tasks. We still need some additional runs made for the purpose of assisting in locating 
new freeways in the County. 

Attached is a proposal/estimate for the additional tasks that we feel are needed. It is 
requested that the Commissioners Court authorize the tasks identified in the attached 
proposal for a total of $86,711.55. 


